Jodz SimEson

From: D CHADWELL <onelonedolphin@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 2:27 PM

To: D RILEY CHADWELL; LIO Delta Junction; GOV MIKE DUNLEAVY; Jake Almeida; Senate
Health and Social Services

Subject: SB7

ALOHA ALASKA LEGISLATURE;
RE: SB7

SECTION 1. AS 47.07.036 PROPOSED AMENDMENT
DEMANDS DISABLED RECIPIENTS WHOSE SOLE INCOME |S:

SOCIAL SECURITY DISABILITY
ADULT PUBLIC ASSISTANCE
HOUSING ASSISTANCE
FOOD STAMPS

MEDICAID/MEDICARE

TO BREAK MULTIPLE LAWS WE'RE RE LEGALLY BOUND BY,

IN ORDER TO RECEIVE OUR MONTHLY INCOMES LEGALLY.
LEGISLATORS MAKING THESE ILLEGAL DEMANDS OF THEIR
CONSTITUENTS ARE NOT RECIPIENTS OF THESE PROGRAMS.
ASKING US TO BREAK LAWS IN ORDER TO HAVE PRESCRIPTIONS
FILLED/REFILLED ANNUALLY IS EGREGIOUS.

RECIPIENTS ARE REQUIRED TO FULFILL EACH PROGRAM'S RULES
AND REGULATIONS IN ORDER TO CONTINUE RECEIVING OUR
$1000.00 PER MONTH STIPENDS,

WHICH, IN ALASKA'S CURRENT ECONOMY,

FAILS MISERABLY

TO COVER BASIC NECESSITIES ESPECIALLY IN BUSH COMMUNITIES
LIKE DELTA JUNCTION WHERE:
BREAD IS $8.00/LOAF
MILK IS $8.00/HALF GALLON,
FUEL $5.00/GALLON.

1



SB7 IS A #NOGO SCENARIO BECAUSE IT REQUIRES US TO
BREAK THE LAWS WE ARE REQUIRED TO OBSERVE IN
ORDER TO RECEIVE OUR COMBINATION FEDERAL AND

STATE OF ALASKA DISABILITY INCOMES.

SB7 VIOLATES:

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT
ALASKA'S PATIENT'S BILL OF RIGHTS
MEDICAID & MEDICARE'S OWN PATIENT'S BILL OF RIGHTS.

UNDER 7AAC 110.715: “MEDICAL NECESSITY IS COVERED”

I AGREE MEDICAID AND MEDICARE NEED CHANGES FOR
THE BETTERMENT OF ALL CONCERNED, HOWEVER,

NO ONE...] REPEAT...NO ONE CAN VIOLATE LICENSED
PRACTICING MEDICAL PHYSICIANS' PATIENT CARE
ORDERS. MEDICAID EMPLOYEES AND LEGISLATORS ARE NOT
LICENSED MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS, ERGO, LEGISLATORS
AND MEDICAID'S LOWEST BIDDER CONTRACT EMPLOYEES
ADJUDICATING MEDICAID CURRENTLY...DBA... CONDUENT ARE
PRACTICING MEDICINE WITHOUT A LICENSE...A FELONY
PUNISHABLE BY LAW.

FELONS CAN NOT HOLD/RUN FOR POLITICAL OFFICE...OR ENJOY
THE PRIVILEGES AND RESPONSIBILITIES FREEDOM
CARRIES. LEADERS, MUST AT ALL TIMES BE ABOVE REPROACH IN
EVERY CHOICE YOU CHOOSE TO MAKE...AKA...¥INTEGRITY.

BEING ABLE TO WORK IS A PRIVILEGE. | WISH | STILL COULD! YOU
ARE RUBBING SALT INTO OUR WOUNDS WITH YOUR ILLEGAL
DEMANDS FOR DISABLED MEDICAID RECIPIENTS TO WORKIN
EXCHANGE FOR MEDICAL COVERAGE. CURRENTLY ALASKA'S

MEDICAID PROGRAM IS ADJUDICATED BY THE LOWEST CONTRACT
BIDDER. THIS POOR CHOICE HAS CLOSED MANY BUSINESSES

STATEWIDE WHICH ACCEPTED MEDICAID PAYMENTS. CONDUENT IS

THE CURRENT LOWEST BIDDER. PRIOR TO THAT XEROX, YES, THE
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COPIER PEOPLE XEROX, WERE THE LOWEST BIDDER. NEITHER
COMPANY HAS ANY EXPERIENCE IN THE MEDICAL PROFESSION.
NEITHER ONE REQUIRES PROSPECTIVE EMPLOYEES HAVE THE
SAME TRAINING AS THOSE IN MEDICAL PROVIDERS STATEWIDE.
CONDUENT CHANGED IT'S RATES AND WITHHELD INFORMATION
FROM ALL MEDICAL PROVIDERS FOR A YEAR! THEY FINALLY
INFORMED EVERY PROVIDER IN THE STATE ACCOMPANIED BY A
BILL FOR SEVERAL THOUSAND DOLLARS ASKING PRACTICING
PHYSICIANS: “HOW WOULD YOU LIKE TO PAY THAT WITHIN 24
HOURS?"1!l POSSIBLY WHY THE ONLY ASSISTED LIVING HOME IN
DELTA JUNCTION CLOSED IMMEDIATELY AND WITHOUT PROPER
NOTICE? A TRAVESTY CONSIDERING IT HAD JUST OPENED.

MEDICAID DBA CONDUENT WASTED 4 YEARS OF MY LIFE ARGUING
ABOUT A LEGITIMATE PRESCRIPTION REFILL FOR EYEGLASSES
WHICH HAVE BEEN COVERED SINCE MY FIRST PAIR EVER OVER
THE LAST 3 DECADES. UNQUALIFIED EMPLOYEES ARGUED WITH

LICENSED MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS.

MY CASE WENT TO COURT & THROUGH A LENGTHY APPEAL
PROCESS BEFORE JUDGE SIEBOLD REVERSED MULTIPLE DENIALS.
IN ORDER TO PAY FOR MY EYEGLASSES | WAS FORCED TO GO
WITHOUT FOOD FOR TWO YEARS! | WAS RELEGATED TO ONLY ONE
MEAL EVERY OTHER DAY IN ORDER TO MAKE SMALL PAYMENTS
MYSELF. THIS WAS FURTHER COMPOUNDED BY THE THEFT OF MY
PFD THREE YEARS RUNNING. WE ARE STILL RESPONSIBLE TO PAY
THE BILLS WHICH ARE STILL OUTSTANDING DUE TO ILLEGAL PFD
THEFT. HOW DO YOU EXPECT YOUR CONSTITUENTS WHO ARE
BELOW THE POVERTY LEVEL TO WITHSTAND SUCH AN ATTACK BY
THE VERY PEOPLE WE HIRED TO WORK FOR US??! WE ARE STILL
“OPERATING IN THE RED"!

CONDUENT EMPLOYEES ENDANGERED MY LIFE LIKE THEY DO
DAILY WITH OTHER MEDICAID RECIPIENTS, WITH THEIR INSANITY.
CONDUENT INCREASED MY MEDICAID OUTGO, REQUIRED ME TO

SEE A SPECIALIST, PAID FOR DOUBLE HOTEL/CAB/MEAL
VOUCHERS, IN ADDITION TO BEING THE ONLY REASON | WAS
DIAGNOSED WITH AN ADDITIONAL MEDICAL MALFUNCTION MY MD.
VERIFIED WAS SOLELY DUE TO PHYSICAL STRESS DUE TO
CONDUENT'S ILLEGAL DENIAL OF 7AAC110.715 & LACK OF A TIMELY
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EYEGLASSES PRESCRIPTION REFILL. MEDICAID PAID MORE THAN
DOUBLE THE PAIR OF EYEGLASSES ANNUAL COST: $600.00

WEARING OUTDATED PROGRESSIVE TRIFOCALS WITH
TRANSITIONS LENSES WHICH ARE MEDICALLY REQUIRED IS
DEADLY. THIS IS THE MOST EXPENSIVE MEDICAL NEED | HAVE
ANNUALLY!! NO PERSON SHOULD BE REQUIRED TO STARVE FOR
TWO YEARS DUE TO UNQUALIFIED MEDICAID CONTRACTOR'S
EMPLOYEES...EVER!

OUR LEGISLATORS MUST REQUIRE MEDICAID EMPLOYEES
ADJUDICATING FEDERAL FUNDS ON PATIENT'S BEHALVES HAVE
IDENTICAL TRAINING REQUIRED BY MEDICAL PROVIDERS,
HOSPITALS, CLINICS ET.AL..

UNQUALIFIED PEOPLE HAVE MADE EVERY ALASKA PATIENT &
MEDICAL PROVIDER IN THE STATE'S LIVES A NIGHTMARE! ILLEGAL
DENIALS DUE TO LACK OF EMPLOYEE READING COMPREHENSION

OF 7AAC110.715, GOING BACK OVER ACCOUNTS RE-VERIFYING
MEDICAID'S PAYMENT AMOUNTS PRIOR TO MAKING ANY PAYMENTS
BACK INTO MEDICAID'S COFFERS, DISCHARGING ALASKA PATIENTS

FROM OUTSIDE MEDICAL FACILITIES ABANDONING PATIENTS ON
THE STREETS OF CITIES ACROSS THE LOWER48 BECAUSE THEY
HAVE BEEN DISCHARGED WITHOUT PROVIDING RETURN TRAVEL,
LODGING, MEALS UPON DISCHARGE WHEN WE'RE SENT OUTSIDE

FOR TREATMENTS UNAVAILABLE IN ALASKA. RIP JIMMY HAYES!!

ANOTHER DISABLED ALASKAN WITH A SERVICE DOG WHO WAS
DUMPED ON SEATTLE STREETS WHEN ALASKA MEDICAID SENT HIM
OUTSIDE FOR LIFE SAVING SURGERY. INSTEAD OF FOCUSING ON A

STUPID BORDER WALL, OUR OBLIGATION IS TO BUILD CURES FOR
SO CALLED “INCURABLE DISEASES"!! WHERE IS THE CURE FOR
FIBROMYALGIA? YOU HAVE HAD OVER 30 YEARS TO CREATE ONE!
WHERE IS IT? IF A CURE WAS AVAILABLE...| WOULD HAVE THE
ABILITY TO EARN A DECENT LIVING AGAIN!

IF | COULD STILL WORK, I'D BE EARNING IN 40 HOURS OF
EXPERIMENTAL COMMERCIAL AVIATION SAFETY ENGINEERING, THE
TEN, ONE HUNDRED DOLLAR BILLS (TAXABLE INCOME) YOU
UNREALISTICALLY EXPECT US TO SURVIVE ON PER MONTH IN
ALASKA'S 2019 BUSH ECONOMY, PLUS...
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...OVERTIME, TRAVEL PAY & PERDIEM (NONTAXABLE).

ANY LEGISLATORS WHO SERIOUSLY THINK WE PREFER TO BARELY
SURVIVE ON SOCIAL SECURITY DISABILITY INCOME IN ALASKA...ARE
THE ONES WITH A DISABILITY!

SB7 IS A #NoGo SCENARIO, IT COERCES RECIPIENTS TO VIOLATE
RULES & REGULATIONS WE ARE BOUND TO UPHOLD IN ORDER TO
RECEIVE SOCIAL SECURITY DISABILITY INCOME.

MAHOLO,
DR. CHADWELL, A&P, Hon. C. T.D.N.N.
3300 RODGERS AVENUE
DELTA JUNCTION, ALASKA 99737



